From: Cesar Segovia

To: Patz, Logan W.
Subject: FW: [External] McDonald"s @ Coors/Hanover
Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:53:01 PM

Cesar Segovia
Development Coordinator

513 Main Street #300, Fort Worth, TX 76102
Direct » 817.529.6874
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From: Morris Lee [mailto:Lee.Morris@us.mcd.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Cesar Segovia <cesar@roguearchitects.com>
Subject: FW: [External] McDonald's @ Coors/Hanover
Importance: High

Cesar — See below from NMDOT. We'll have their formal approval tomorrow.

Lee Morris | Area Construction Manager
Mountain Southwest | McDonald's USA, LLC
511 E John Carpenter Frwy Suite 375 | Irving, TX 75062

817.487.1253 (cell) | 972.869.5380 (fax) <: lee.morris@us.mecd.com

From: Kubiak, Peter, NMDOT [mailto:Peter.Kubiak@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Morris Lee <Lee.Morris@us.mcd.com>
Cc: 'Heather Macomber' <heather.macomber@adams-engineering.com>; Perea, Nancy, NMDOT

<Nancy.Perea@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [External] McDonald's @ Coors/Hanover

Importance: High
Lee,

| received the amended plan sets and all is a @@. | will move forward with this permit. A letter of
authorization should be issued no later than Friday 4/7/2017

Thank You,

Peter J. Kubiak
D-3 Engineering Coordinator
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7500 Pan American Freeway N.E
P.O Box 91750

Albuquerque N.M 87199
(505)798-6608

eter.kubiak@state.nm.us
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